









June 17 – August 16, 2024

Ages: 5-11

Enrollment Packet

Pleasant Valley Recreation & Park District Community Center: 1605 E. Burnley Street, Camarillo (805) 482-1996 www.pvrpd.org

General Information

AGES: Camp Funtastic welcomes children ages 5-11 years old. Campers will be divided into age-appropriate groups.

HOURS: Camp Funtastic is open from 7:30am to 6:00pm Monday through Friday. Traditional camp activities are held from 9:00am to 4:30pm and operate extended care activities from 7:30am to 9:00am and 4:30pm to 6:00pm. If you pick up your child after 6:00pm closing time, there is a \$15 fee for every 15 minutes you are late.

CAMP RULES: Camp is designed to be a safe and fun environment for every child who participates in the program. Campers must treat everyone with respect. Behavior that is harmful or disruptive to the function of camp or other campers will not be tolerated and subject to removal.

DRESS CODE: Campers must come to camp dressed and prepared appropriately for a day of outdoor physical activity. Campers must come to camp in athletic shoes or soft soled shoes appropriate for physical activity. On Wednesday's, our field trip days, campers are required to wear their Camp Funtastic shirt. Campers may not wear open-toed shoes, boots, sandals, "crocs" or croc style of shoes, or clothing with inappropriate graphics or wording. Closed toed are required. It is recommended that younger campers bring an extra change of clothes to camp.

LUNCH: Please pack your camper with a lunch including a morning snack. Also, please include a water bottle with your child's name on it for his/her hydration. On onsite-field trip days, you may send your child's lunch in a lunch box or cooler. On offsite field trip days, campers must bring their lunch in either a paper lunch sack or plastic grocery bag with his or her name on it. A refrigerator or microwave will not be available at any time.

PERSONAL ITEMS: It is recommended that campers NOT bring personal items such as electronics, toys, etc. to camp. Please check lost and found for missing items Camp Funtastic is not responsible for any lost or stolen property if your child doesn't abide.

Health & Safety

To protect all of the campers at Camp Funtastic, any camper who comes to camp ill or has a contagious medical condition may NOT attend camp. Campers must be free of fever, rash or other signs of contagious illness for 24 hours before returning to camp. If, during the course of the day, a camper develops any signs of a contagious illness including rash, vomiting, diarrhea, fever, or any signs of head lice, the parents or legal guardian will be notified, and the child must be picked up immediately.

HEAD LICE: Camp Funtastic has a "NO NITS" policy. We will do periodic head checks for lice and we encourage parents to check their campers before bringing them to camp.

SIGN-IN & SIGN-OUT PROCEDURES: To ensure the complete safety of your camper, campers may not sign themselves in or out. A parent, guardian, or authorized adult (age 18 or older) is required to drop off and pick up children. All children must be signed in and signed out on the attendance roster. Only adults listed on your registration form are allowed to sign your child in and out. Photo ID will be required.

MEDICATION: Only prescription medication can be administered by the camp staff. All medications must be presented to the camp staff in the original container at the time the camper is signed in for the day. A "Permission for Administration of Prescription Medication" form must be filled out and signed by the parent or legal guardian before medication can be administered, request form if needed.

CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL NEEDS: Children with special needs are welcome at Camp Funtastic. Special needs (including allergies, dietary restrictions, and physical or mental challenges) should be noted on the registration form. For the well-being of all campers, camp participants must be able to abide by camp rules and participate in group activities. Accommodation will be assessed on a case-by-case basis. If your camper requires medication, it must be noted on the registration form, and the procedure outlines above must be followed.

COIVD-19: The Pleasant Valley Recreation and Park District, and Camp Funtastic by extension, adhere to all federal, state, county and city guidelines and mandates regarding COVID-19. As is the case with any other illness or medically contagious conditions, campers are NOT allowed to attend camp if they are ill with, or show symptoms of, COVID-19.

NOTICE OF MANDATED REPORTER STATUS: All camp staff, volunteers, and agents are designated a "Mandated Reporter" by the State of California. In accordance with California State Law, cases of suspected child abuse or neglect will be reported to the appropriate agency.

SUNSCREEN: All campers are required to wear sunscreen to ensure the safety of your camper. You must provide your camper with sunscreen in a sealed container, labeled with your camper's first and last name, to take with them for daily applications. You are responsible for applying the first layer of sunscreen prior to drop off.

Staff

Our active and excited staff make Camp Fantastic a great place to spend summer break. Staff is thoroughly trained on camp policies, safety procedures, active and passive games, arts and crafts, and athletic activities. All staff undergo fingerprinting, background checks, and are CPR and First Aid Certified. There are always lifeguards on duty when we are at the Pleasant Valley Aquatic Center.

Registration

Parents can enroll their children for 1 to 5 days per week. Enrollment is confirmed when full payment is received, and the registration form is completed. Please see the chart at the right for rates. Field trip days are Wednesdays. In the event of inclement weather, Camp Funtastic may substitute activities in place of walking and/or pool trips. Late and drop-in enrollments are subject to availability. To register for Camp Funtastic, Call 805-482-1996 or register through our website at https://www.pvrpd.org/register-for-classes. Complete and digitally sign the application form. There will be a one time \$50 non-refundable annual registration fee added to the enrollment fee.

LATE REGISTRATION: Parents must register by 5pm the Friday prior to the next week for one day or weekly attendance. If registering the week of there will be a \$25 late fee.

Refunds and Transfers: If withdrawal/transfer from a program/class is made 5 business days prior to the start of program there will be a full refund less a \$10 administrative fee. If withdrawal is made less than 5 business days before the first day of the program, there will be no refund issued. Registrants failing to be present for the program will forfeit all fees paid. No refund will be issued for programs and activities where the registration cost is \$10 or less. Prorating is not available for any registration.

Camp Rates

Full Week Rate: \$170

Daily Rate: \$70

Sibling discount \$10 (off full week only)

Late Fee: \$25 (See Late Registration)

We reserve the right to deduct the discounted amount from refunds/credits/transfers that result in a partial week. A \$10 administration fee will be deducted for any refund granted. Please see our refunds and transfer policy.

When requesting a refund from the discounted Full Week rate, customer will be charged the daily rate for the remaining days of camp which could result in a higher total cost.

Camp Activities

Camp Funtastic is all about having FUN! Campers are supervised by trained camp counselors at all times. Campers will participate in a variety of exciting indoor and outdoor activities during the day. During regular camp hours (9:00am-4:30pm) activities are structured and include field trips, crafts, special events, group games, sports, parties, camp store, movies, and more. During the extended care hours (7:30am-9:00am & 4:30pm-6:00pm) campers will enjoy board games, coloring contests, Legos ®, and other free play activities. Each day will have a special activity. The "Funtastic Newsletter" will be provided to you each month with a schedule of events and guests. The "Funtastic Newsletter" will also be available at www.pvrpd.org on the Camp Funtastic page.

Field Trips: Every Wednesday we will embark on a trip. All children registered for camp on trip days MUST attend field trips, on-site care will not be provided during the trip. Campers must wear their camp shirts on Wednesday trip days. Children may be required to arrive at camp earlier than 8am on some Wednesday field trip days. In these occurrences, your "Funtastic Newsletter" will inform you of these times. We are sorry, but the bus cannot wait for tardy campers. Please be sure to review your "Funtastic Newsletter" Wednesday field trip days are viewed as a learning experience, campers will not be stopping at gift shops to purchase items. Every Tuesday and Thursday campers must wear swim attire under their clothing prior to attending camp. On Tuesdays and Thursdays campers will walk to the Pleasant Valley Aquatic Center.

Camp Dollars: Camp Funtastic strives to teach all campers respect, responsibility, civic duty, and kindness. Camp Dollars are awarded for positive behavior, special service, a positive attitude, winning games and contests, and activity participation. Camp Dollars can be redeemed for items in the camp store. Camp Store prices range from \$1 to \$10. The Camp Store will be open on Thursdays and Fridays, so don't forget your Camp Dollars (funny money)!

Camp Schedule

Monday: Onsite/Monte Vista Gym (Campers walk)
Tuesday: Onsite/Valle Lindo Park (Campers walk)
Wednesday: Field Trip (Transportation provided)

Thursday: Pool Day (Campers will walk to PV Aquatic Center)

Friday: Onsite/Movie Day



Affordable and Flexible Registration:

Parents have the opportunity to register for 1-5 days of camp per week. Each individual day is reasonably priced.

When you register for a full week of camp, you save \$180 per week.

Extended Camp Hours:

Camp hours are 7:30am-6:00pm to accommodate the working professionals in our community.

Week of Camp

June 17 - June 21

June 23 - June 28

July 1 – July 5*

July 8 – July 12

July 15 - July 19

July 22 - July 26

July 29 - August 2

August 5 – August 9

August 12 - August 16

*No Camp Thursday, July 4th

Field Trips are subject to change

Field Trip

Onsite Fun Day

Ronald Reagan Library, Star Wars Exhibition

Jump n Jammin

CI Visitor Center/Beach

Underwood Farms

La Brea Tar Pits

Casitas Water Adventure

Harley's Bowl

Camarillo Grove Park

Remember to wear your camp shirt every Wednesday.





